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MEALSen WHEELS

SAN FRANCISCO

May 9, 2025

PLEASE POST

Meals On Wheels of San Francisco, Inc, in compliance with the City of San
Francisco’s public access requirements, extends an invitation to all interested
parties to attend the following open Board of Directors meeting on

Monday, June 9, 2025
5.00 P.M.

The meeting will be held in the offices of Meals on Wheels at 2142
Jerrold Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94124 and via zoom link.
For directions or further information, please contact
Michele Furlong at (415) 343-1287



From: Michele Furlong

To: Dacs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Notice of Board Meeting - Monday, June 9, 2025
Date: Friday, April 18, 2025 3:17:01 PM
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

To Whom It May Concern,

Attached is a notice of public access for our upcoming June 9, 2025, Board Meeting
for Meals On Wheels of San Francisco.

Please let me know if you have any questions or there is something else, | should be providing.

All of our Board meetings are actually open meetings.

Kind Regards, Michele
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SAN FRANCISCO

Michele Furlong
Executive Assistant to Jennifer Steele, CEO

D: 415-343-1287 | C: 415-640-3840 | mfurlong@mowsf.org
MOWSEF.org | 2142 Jerrold Ave, San Francisco, CA 94124
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We’ve Moved! Our NEW HQ: 2142 Jerrold Avenue, San Francisco,
CA 94124
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